University of Illinois Springfield

Student Government Association

Meeting Minutes

Television Studio

Sunday, March 20, 2016

- I. Meeting called to order by President Lawson at 8:01 pm.
- II. Roll Call
 - a. Present: Trustee Wilson, President Lawson, Internal VP Rosado, Secretary
 Hartney, Treasurer Mehmet, Parliamentarian Schuering, Senator Smith, Senator
 Thomas, Senator Srirangapalle, Senator Hoffman, Senator Yeruva
 - b. Absent: Senator Nayani, Senator Bergschneider, Senator Porandla
- III. Amendment to the Agenda
 - a. President Lawson entertained a motion to amend the agenda, and enter executive session after new business. So moved by Treasurer Mehmet, seconded by Parliamentarian Schuering.

Unanimous Aye

- IV. Approval of the Agenda
 - a. President Lawson entertained a motion to approve the agenda. So moved by Treasurer Mehmet, seconded by Parliamentarian Schuering.
 Unanimous Aye
- V. Approval of the Minutes
 - a. President Lawson entertained a motion to approve the minutes, so moved by Parliamentarian Schuering, seconded by Secretary Hartney.

Unanimous Aye

- VI. Audience Participation
 - a. None
- VII. Administrative Report
 - a. Cynthia Thompson
 - i. Applications for elected SGA positions will be available March 21st.
- VIII. Officer Reports
 - a. Trustee Wilson

- i. Student Union ribbon cutting on April 4th
- b. President Lawson
 - i. April 8th, Riverton High School workshop at 10:30 am
- c. Internal VP Rosado
 - i. Chancellor event of the semester on April 4th
 - ii. Town Hall meeting April 7th

Unanimous Aye

- d. Treasurer Mehmet
 - i. SOFA did not have quorum, agenda must be approved by SGA
 - Treasurer Mehmet entertained a motion to approve SOFA agenda. So moved by Senator Hoffman, seconded by Senator Smith.
 - iii. Streamline SOFA process online to make it more efficient

IX. Old Business

- a. Resolution 18
 - i. Senator Smith entertained a motion to table the resolution. So moved by Senator Hoffman, seconded by Treasurer Mehmet, Unanimous Aye
- b. Resolution 9
 - i. Chair entertained a motion to approve Resolution 9. So moved by Secretary Hartney, seconded by Senator Hoffman, Unanimous Aye
- c. Resolution 17
 - i. Chair entertained a motion to approve Resolution 17. So moved by Treasurer Mehmet, seconded by Senator Smith.
 Unanimous Aye
- X. New Business
 - a. Resolution 19
 - b. Resolution 20
- XI. Enter Executive Session
 - a. Chair entertained a motion to enter executive session. So moved by Senator Hoffman, seconded by Secretary Hartney.

Unanimous Aye. Enter executive session.

XII. Enter Regular Session

 a. Chair entertained a motion to exit executive session. So moved by Treasurer Mehmet. Seconded by Secretary Hartney,

Unanimous Aye. Reenter regular session at 8:32 pm.

XIII. Appointment of External VP

 a. Chair entertained a motion to approve the appointment of the External VP. So moved by Senator Hoffman, seconded by Secretary Hartney.

Unanimous Aye

XIV. Adjourn

 a. Chair entertained a motion to adjourn the meeting. So moved by Senator Hoffman, seconded by Secretary Hartney.

Unanimous Aye

Meeting adjourned at 8:35 pm